
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: November 15, 2021

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

APPLEGATE, TODD
Transportation – Bus Driver 
Olson Park Elementary – 3.25-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective:  December 1, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

ARTEAGA, ANA
Loves Park Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  November 4, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

BIGGIN, SARAH
Harlem High – Night Custodian
Effective:  October 22, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

BOHLMANN, MICHELE
Transportation – 4-Hour Bus Assistant
Effective:  October 26, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

BRADY, COLLEEN
Windsor Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  December 1, 2021
Reason:  Retirement

LIVINGSTON, NICOLE
Loves Park Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  November 4, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

ROUFA, CAITLYN
Harlem High – Key Club Advisor (Differential)
Effective:  October 1, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

SENASE, ROBERT
Transportation – Bus Driver
Effective:  November 15, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary



SILLETTI, DEBBIE
Property Services – Property Services Director Secretary
Effective:  December 31, 2021
Reason:  Retirement

SUAREZ, TINA
Machesney Elementary – 3-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective:  October 29, 2021
Reason:  Resignation


